
RFP Questions and Responses received by April 8, 2016. 

Below are the responses to the questions submitted per instructions 
in the RFP. 
 

1. I am not able to get the boxes marked that require a check mark. What do I do? 

You can use the emailed form, it has lines for you to place an "x" in, or you can 
print the form and check the boxes.  If you print and check the boxes, you will 
have to scan the form to submit it by email. 

 
2. The RFP requires an electronic signature.  We don’t have one.  Does this mean we 

cannot submit a proposal? 
 
You can submit a proposal without an electronic signature.  You will have to print 
it to be signed, then scan the form to submit it by email. 
 

3. Can I use the forms we were emailed instead of the forms on the website? 
Yes.  The most up-to-date forms are on Facebook or the website. 
 

4. Can I print the RFP, check the boxes, have it signed and scan the document so I 
can email it? 

Yes 

 

5. On the RFP for HDM, under Home Delivered Meal Proposed Service Levels, #13 
asks "How many contacts per week will be made to clients?  Total # of weekly 
contacts; # of In Person contacts, # of Telephone contacts".  I'm not sure how to 
answer this.  We have an "In Person" contact once a year when we update the 
paperwork.  The only time we contact a client by phone is if he/she wasn't home 
to receive a meal or we need to make an appointment to do the yearly 
assessment. We don't contact our clients other than for those reasons. 

You count each time a meal is delivered as a contact.  For instance...some sites 
only deliver 3 days a week, M-W-F.  They might take them 2 frozen meals each 
week for T-Th.  So they only get 3 contacts per week. If you deliver every day M-F 
you would have 5 contacts per week. 



 

 

6. Can you explain what exactly question 9 is asking? Is it asking for what was found 
wrong when we had monitoring from AAA or when we were monitored by the 
Health Department? 

 
Any question referring to monitoring findings applies only to the AAA monitoring. 
 
 

7. Do you want the names of the people doing the jobs or just the jobs themselves? 

The title of the position will suffice, no names. 

 

8. “During Fiscal Year 2016  (Oct 1, 2015 through Sept 30 2016), how many eligible 
congregate meal clients do you expect to serve?  How many meals do you expect 
these persons to receive.” 
SHOULD THIS READ "Fiscal Year 2017"? 

No.  Oct 1, 2015 through Sept. 30, 2016 is FY 2016 

 

9. I have already sent in an RFP for FY17.  Do have to do it again? 

Yes. All proposals received prior to the extension RFP were declined. 

 

10. The dates being asked for in the HD and Cong are not the same of the first one, so 
my figures will not be the same.  Is this okay? 

Yes. 

 

11. I didn’t keep a copy of the first proposal I sent in.  Can I get a copy sent to me?  
Will I be able to tell by looking at the first one if I made any mistakes? 

You are welcome to come and pick up your original submission. 

 

12. How do I know how the RFP’s are judged? 



Read the instructions carefully.  It describes, in detail, how the RFP's are judged.  
The original RFP's were not sent to committee to be judged because most of them 
were not submitted correctly. 

 

13. What do we put on the AAA information audit sheet and does it apply to each 
center? 
 
Not every center has to be audited.  If you have an audit from your county and/or 
city, include a copy. If you have already submitted audit with your previous 
submission, then you will not need to resubmit another.  
 

14. There are several questions about in kind contributions, what exactly do you 
mean? 

In kind contributions are goods or services provided to the center instead of 
giving you cash, e.g., some counties/cities provide janitorial services, gifts of 
computers, etc. 

 

15. There is one question on home delivered (Will you use any non-Title Ill funds to 
support the senior congregate nutrition program) Of course I will when title III 
funds run out.  Is this talking about the meals I don't have the funds that are OLF 
also. 

Yes 

 

16. If yes, describe the source(s) and amount of non-Title Ill funds that was used in 
FY15 or an estimate for FY17.  There is a full year skipped in there, please explain. 

FY15 is a completed year.  FY17 is a projected year.  We do not need FY16, 
however, we do need the requested fiscal years. 

 

17.  “Home Delivered Meal Proposed Service Levels.  From October 1, 2014 through 
September 30, 2015, how many eligible congregate meal clients did you serve?”  
This question is about congregate and is on the home delivered paperwork 



This question has been corrected on the form available on Facebook or the 
website.   

 

 

18. Is the FY 16 unit rate referring to the whole rate or the rate we are paid? 

The whole rate. 

 

19. How do we estimate our unit rate for this proposal? 

This is your meal rate. 

 

20. Why is this in the congregate section? 

“Services Narrative.  What is your current “most in need” criteria/policy to 
determine who to serve if more clients request meals than there are meals 
available? Include current written waiting list policy.” 

There are some sites that require a reservation, therefore they have a policy in 
place for most in need. 

If this does not apply to you, just put N/A. 

  

21. Q #7.  Has the organization and/or nutrition program received any monitoring 
findings, fiscally or programmatically, in the past 2 years?  Is this for the AAA 
monitoring only? Or do we need to include findings from the DADS monitoring as 
well? 

This only applies to the AAA monitoring. 

 

22. What is a written waiting list policy? 

All contractors are required to have a written policy for how they would create a 
waiting list if they are unable to serve an eligible consumer a home delivered or 
congregate meal. 

 



23. On Q #3.  What kind of programs are you asking about? 

Question # 3 from Narrative Section A: What programs does the organization 
currently offer seniors, other than meals? 
 
Any services or programs that you offer to seniors in your community. 

 

24. How do I know what my unit rate is? 

Your current unit rate is in your FY16 workbook. 

 

25. What is a sub-contractor/sub-grantee? 

For example, a sub-contractor would be someone that you hire to make or 
prepare meals. 

 

26. How do you electronically sign the RFP. 

Anyone can create an electronic signature.  But it is perfectly acceptable to print 
the form, sign it, scan it and then submit it by email. 

 

27. “How many years of experience does the organization have in successfully 
administering Title III Senior Nutrition Funds?”  How specific do you need this 
answer to be? 

It is needs to include the year you senior center begin serving meals. 

 

28. “Will you use non-Title III funds to support the senior congregate nutrition 
program? “ Describe the source and amount that was used in FY 15 or an 
estimated amount for FY 17. 

a) We have several funding sources.  Could the number for congregate meal 
costs be taken from the rate setting worksheet and subtract what we received 
from Title III to get the amount of non-Title III funds?   

Yes, this could be a method. 



b) Does each funding source need to have a separate amount or can we list 
sources and one amount such as meal donations and budgeted county funds 
for sources, then one figure for the amount? 

Per the instructions you must list the source (who the funds are coming from) 
and amount for each.  


